From: Rob Sunley

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: Re: ADD INFO TO ACTION FW: NYM/2024/0092, Land off High Street, Hinderwell

Hi
please find attached amended drawing showing a log cabin style home.
Also attached is a view image of the Willow 3 Bed Model.

There wasn't an image of the Willow so have attached an image of another model from the same
manufacturer which gives an idea of the external finishes.

Regowrds

Robert Sunley BSc (Hons)

Architectural Technologist
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PROJECT

PROPOSED 3 BEDROOM LOG CABIN
for

Mr THOMPSON

at

LAND OFF HIGH STREET, HINDERWELL

TITLE

PROPOSED PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

SCALE DATE DRAWING No REVISION
1:200

’ Jan 2024 LHS 03
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DRAWN BY
ROBERT SUNLEY BSc (Hons) Tel: 01287 679449
ARCHITECTURAL TECHNOLOGIST e: robsunley@hotmail.com

MODEL OF HOME SHOWN IS THE
WILLOW 3 BED 50'x22' FROM PREMIER
LOG HOMES LTD, 4 BETHELL WALK,
DRIFFIELD, EAST YORKS Y025 5PD

NYMNPA

15/04/2024

NOTES

THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PREPARED
FROM AN ACCURATE SURVEY AND THE
BUILDING CONTRACTOR IS TO CHECK ALL
DIMENSIONS ON SITE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED TO

OBTAIN PLANNING AND BUILDING REGULATION
APPROVALS AND ARE NOT DEFINITIVE CONSTRUCTION
DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ENSURE

GOOD PRACTICE AT ALL TIMES
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